Minutes JBCCC Meeting: May 10, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould in person, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 17 members were present. Howard gave the Treasurer's Report.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$7206.96

Income 430.00 4763.60 Expenses

=======

\$2875.36 Balance

Howard listed the names of the recipients of the donations for this year.

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Kost

2nd by George Kunkle

All were in favor, motion carried

Minutes from the April 2023 meeting were read. **Secretary's Report:**

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Joe Barone

2nd by Howard Boehringer All were in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Larry went over Old Business items.

Dale said he didn't know what changes are going to happen yet regarding the vendors along Broad St. He has to meet with the borough reps first. They don't anticipate changing anything on S. Railroad St. including the car show area. It will only be on Broad St where there are handicap accessibility issues. He will keep us posted since it is coming up next month.

Larry is still working on the Zoom and Microsoft Teams. Will have it set very shortly.

As of today, the secretary has still not heard from anyone who does not want to be on the member phone list. A list is available for anyone who want it. It can also be emailed to anyone requesting a copy.

Although we did not have ideal weather for our first cruise, we had a very good turnout. We did well at the gate and we did well on the 50/50 and even sold some food. It was pretty successful considering the dismal weather. Everyone enjoyed reconnecting after the winter hiatus.

Steve informed us that Dale Miller from Ace Hardware contributed about \$40.00 worth of door prizes. Steve will bring them to the next cruise. Joe Curran suggested that he has unused prizes from previous cruises that he can donate back to the club. It was suggested that if anyone else has unused prizes, and are not going to use them, it would certainly be appreciated if they were donated back to the club to be used for future cruises. It is getter much harder to get donations.

Plans for the September 30th Car Show are proceeding. Steve's Sister Mary is still working diligently and moving along. She has various kinds of door prizes and baskets for a raffle. She is striving to make this a family day and securing entertainment for the children. There will be music. They are trying to have something for everyone. We still need to get flyers out asap so we can distribute them at upcoming cruises. Steve suggested we have a \$10.00 fee for the car show and all members agreed this was a good idea. Larry has a phone meeting scheduled with Mary and Matt.

Dave Curran stated that the proofs were received for the May cruise.

Larry noted that the birthday wishes were restored and for April they went out via email.

The member application has been revised. Looks great. Copies were available at the meeting for members to take for future use. They will also be available for upcoming Cruises. It was suggested that it be put on the web site. This revision should give us some insight in to future volunteers. The old ones can still be used but we would like to get the new ones implemented. It was also suggested that the new blurb regarding volunteering be placed on the renewal forms for 2024.

As of April 30, 2023 we have 138 members. 111 have paid their dues for 2023 and there are 27 unpaid.

New Business

Joe Curran Sr. stated he was in contact with Blocker's Collision and they want to have a car show to celebrate their 75th year in business sometime at the end of August or early September, probably on a Saturday. They would like our participation. They would provide the dash plaques, trophies, etc. Joe will get more details.

It was also suggested by Steve Berger that the dues for the club should be raised. Considering that we provide a Christmas party at no cost to the members or spouses, an increase to \$25.00 is reasonable. We may not have to raise them again for a while. It was also decided to make it effective September 1, 2023 since anyone joining the club in September or later, those dues carry into the next year.

Dave Kost made a motion to raise the club dues to \$25.00. Steve Berger seconded the motion.
All in favor, Motion carried

Our next cruise is on May 26^{th.} Joe Barone mentioned that Justin no longer works for Times News so Joe is waiting to hear from the editor of the Times News to attempt to set up a photo op. Joe and Larry will contact the recipients of JBCCC donations and ask them to be present to receive their checks. If they cannot make it, Jim Denicola will be asked to take some pictures and possibly present them to the paper for publishing.

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn. 2nd by Joe Boyle
All were in favor, motion carried.
Meeting closed for business: 7:54 PM